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Dear Ms. Tolmachewich:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a request for administrative action to the Middlesex County District Solid Waste
Management Plan (County Plan) dated April 24, 2017. Administrative Action 001-17 to the
County Plan proposes plan inclusion of the acceptance of Type 10 waste that is not generated in
Middlesex County at the 986 Jersey Avenue, LL.C Transfer Station/Materials Recovery Facility
(TS/MRF) located at 986 Jersey Avenue (Block 598, Lot 6) in the City of New Brunswick. This
additional waste type will not include any change in the total tonnage the facility is currently
permitted to accept and further will not result in any changes to the facility’s operations or hours
of operation.

Pursuant to NJA.C. 7:26-6.11(b)S, the modification of an existing facility including the
acceptance of additional waste types can be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore,
the County Plan inclusion of Type 10 waste at the 986 Jersey Avenue, LLC TS/MRY, is hereby
approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.JA.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this maiter, please contact Dawn Slawsky of my staff at (609)
292-4393 or by e-mail at dawn.slawsky@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerély,
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Edward A. Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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